

About

I'm a software entrepreneur, engineer, and a developer with 15+ years of experience. I have a passion for startups and new technologies. I'm a leader with experience building startups, building software development teams, and a software craftsman. I've been writing code since sophomore year of high school. I'm a polyglot software engineer with years of experience in computer science, machine learning, artificial intelligence, algorithms, data mining, e-commerce, PCI compliance, and blockchain.

Specialties: Mobile and Web Application Development, Javascript, Node.js, ReactJS, React-Native, IOS, Android, Electron, GraphQL, Serverless, Blockchain, Ethereum, Swift, C#, C++, Ruby, NoSQL, SQL, AWS-Amplify, Amazon Web Services, DynamoDB, Lambda Functions, API-Gateway, Git, Agile Processes And Methodology, Test Driven Development, Behavior Driven Development, Unity, Unreal, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Sketch, 3D Max

EXPERIENCE

Founder, CEO at Web & Mobile Software

March 2005 - Present

At Web & Mobile Software, I advise clients on how to build cross-platform technology solutions for startups and enterprises. Using React, React-Native, GraphQL, Blockchain, and Serverless to design & deploy apps for Web, Mobile, Desktop, VR, AR, and any other devices you come across.

Counsel Member at GLG (Gerson Lehrman Group)

May 2019 – Present

As a Counsel Member of GLG, I provide companies with insights on programming languages, artificial intelligence, quantum computing, machine learning, GraphQL, Blockchain, and Cryptocurrency.

Quality Assurance Analyst at Midway Games

May 2005 - December 2005

My first job after college was with Midway Games on the collaboration of Mortal Kombat - Shaolin Monks. I studied Game Design, 3D modeling, Texture Art, Rigging, Animation, and Motion Captioning. These skills helped to ensure the quality of code and communication with programmers and artists.

Remote Technician at Clear Channel Communications

January 2003 - May 2005

While attending college I helped organize and set up promotional events for KEZ, KISS FM, KNIX, & KFYI radio stations in Phoenix, Arizona.

EDUCATION

University of Advancing Technology

Bachelors of Multimedia, Game Design

2003 – 2005

Activities: Game Developer Conference, E3, 03, 04, 05

University of Iowa

Coursework toward Bachelor of Science in Communications

2001 – 2003

Societies: Pi Kappa Alpha